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Best Regards,

Melody Zhang

Tel: Tel: +86 21 62376887*13 | | Fax: +86 2162376886

E-Mail: gianyun.zhang@srilankan.com| Web : www.srilankan.com

/Sril_ankan Airlines @

From: Qianyun Zhang

Sent: 2020 ©F 2 A 17 H 17:31

To: Sophia Kang <sophia.kang@srilankan.com>

Cc: Sujeewa Rodrigo <sujeewa.rodrigo@srilankan.com>; Lili Gao <lili.gao@srilankan.com>
Subject: FW: 3l A1 - UL 37 5L 225 R T2 i A 7 PR 0 23 2 1 18 e A8 B o

BRI AREA
PLTFAlERH kK HHEZ= 3 A 31 H.
B AT EUEAUAL, anF=A iRm L5 R EIC.

Best Regards,

Melody Zhang

Tel: Tel: +86 21 62376887*13 | | Fax: +86 2162376886

E-Mail: gianyun.zhang@srilankan.com| Web : www.srilankan.com

/Sril_ankan Airlines @

From: Qianyun Zhang
Sent: 2020 4F 2 A 13 H 10:59
To: Sophia Kang <sophia.kang@srilankan.com>

Cc: Sujeewa Rodrigo <sujeewa.rodrigo@srilankan.com>; Lili Gao <lili.gao@srilankan.com>

Subject: 18 A1 - UL B7 5L 25 A i 2wl 1 e bR #5302 1 18 OSB3
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2. HHIRABRFER, WEEENERERZE, EFEBR.

3. WAMMHARNZEESMBROERES.

WEER, SUHEEBEHBRBAE .
Best Regards,
Melody Zhang

Tel: Tel: +86 21 62376887*13 | | Fax: +86 2162376886
E-Mail: gianyun.zhang@srilankan.com| Web : www.srilankan.com

/Sril_ankan Airlines @

Book your next SriLankan Airlines flight from the convenience of your home or

office at www.srilankan.com
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